
From: Jenifer Johnson
To: Jenifer Johnson
Subject: David Brent Levy Advisory Committee Application Planning Board D2, At-Large
Date: Tuesday, January 21, 2025 1:58:42 PM

Name: David Brent Levy

Home Address: 461 Powell Place Ln. Pittsboro, NC 27312

Mailing Address: 461 Powell Place Ln, Pittsboro, NC, 27312, USA

Home Phone: 804-306-3984

Cell Phone: 

Email Address: brentlevy@hey.com

What District do you reside in? District 2

Are you currently serving on a board or committee in Chatham County? No

If yes, which ones? 

Please select up to THREE boards or committees on which you are willing to serve:
Planning_Board_for_District_2_M,Planning_Board_for_At-Large_Mem

Why do you wish to serve in this capacity? I've lived in Chatham County since 2018 and have
grown to love this community immensely. From its wise residents to its natural features, I
want to channel this appreciation into contributing to its healthy, responsible development for
generations to come.

Education/Experience: I have a Bachelor of Arts from James Madison University in Media
Arts and Design (2008). I also have a Master of Divinity from Duke University Divinity
School (2015). I have a background in digital media and broadcast journalism, and I have
served as a United Methodist pastor since 2015. Since 2017, I have served as founding pastor
of The Local Church, a United Methodist congregation in Chatham County.

Name of Employer: The United Methodist Church

Address of Employer: 700 Waterfield Ridge Place Garner, NC

Position: Clergy

Work Phone: 919-578-3241

Civic Involvement: I serve on the Advisory Board for the Chatham Park YMCA and on the
Board of Directors for The Quiltmaker Café. In addition, I have spearheaded large-scale
community events like PBO Pride and the Pay-What-You-Can Community Feast at The Plant
in partnership with Feed-Well Fridges.
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Gender: Male

Ethnic Origin/Race: White_non-Hispanic

Year of Birth: 1985

Attachments:


